






August 13, 2012 

Mr. Bernardo Gonzalez 
Grupo Unidos por el Canal, S.A. 
Building 22B, Brujas Road 
Co coli, Republic of Panama 

CANAL DE PANAMA 

DCN: IAE-UPC-1201 

Reference: Contract No. CMC-221427, Design and Construction of the Third Set of Locks, 
Panama Canal 

Subject: Range Tower No. 2 - Employer Representative's Determination 

Dear Mr. Gonzalez: 

The Employer refers to its letter IAE-UPC-1170, dated July 24, 2012, and hereby advises the 
Contractor that the Employer has reviewed the matter. 

Following the aforesaid review, and pursuant to Sub-Clause 3.5 [Determinations] of the 
Conditions of Contract, the Employer's Representative hereby determines that the Contractor is 
entitled to be paid $ 44,435.00 for the obligations unde1iaken in connection with Range Tower 
No. 2 and that the Contract Price should be adjusted by said amount. 

The aforesaid sum of$ 44,435.00 shall be included in the July 2012 Interim Payment Ce1iificate, 
and paid to the Contractor according to Sub-Clause 14.7 [Payment] of the Conditions of 
Contract. 

sa:s, 

Jorge de la Gu� 
Employer's Representative 
Locks Project Management Division 

c. 
Joe Cazares/IAE 
Tere Abadia/IAE 
Jose Pascal/IAE 
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